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Dear Chanel,
 
Thank you for your email, which we have forwarded to the applicant.
 
Further to the comments received from the Metropolitan Police, the applicant has requested
that from counter closing time at 00.30 Sunday to Thursday they are able to continue offering
delivery service via Uber eats , Just eat etc until 3am
 
And Fridays and Saturdays after closing counter service at 02.30 they can continue offering
delivery services until 05.00am.
 
 
 
We look forward to you reply,
 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
Jeff Savage
 

From: Licensing [mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 June 2023 16:38
To: office@rsa.me.uk
Cc: Licensing
Subject: FW: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Importance: High
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find below a holding representation from the Metropolitan Police.
Please advise your course of action.
 
Please send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me directly
there may be a delay in obtaining a response.
 
Kind Regards
Chanel Roye
Licensing Administrator
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4th Floor, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR
T. 020 8489 8232
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

www.haringey.gov.uk, twitter@haringeycouncil, facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk <Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Danni.Jones@met.police.uk; Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk; Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk
Subject: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
Good Afternoon
 
Please regard this email as a holding rep for these premises .We do not agree with the
extended termination hours of the premises to run until the following :
 
 
Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday                   2300 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     2300 to 0500 hours
 
Hours open to Public
Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     1200 to 0500 hours
           
 
We feel that these extended hours into the late hours of the next day will promote a public
Nuisance with patrons causing associated noise nuisance  .Added to this there is as historically
evidenced a cumulative impact with a nearby late night drinking establishment (Namely the
premises The Village Square at 177 Archway Road ) who’s terminal times are earlier and who’s
patrons then walk the very short distance to these premises whereby ASB and disturbances take
place ,clearly these premises are therefore a magnet for inebriated patrons who wish to further
their evening into the later hours .
 
In order to satisfy the Prevent Crime and Disorder objective as well as the Public Nuisance
licensing objective we would look to suggest these premises curtail their termination times for
both late night refreshment and Hours open to the public to as follows
 

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0030
Friday and Saturday                   1200 to 0230
 

https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


 
With all other licensable activities to cease at these terminal times also .
 
 
 
Kindest Regards
 
Derek
 

 

                                     

Police Constable Derek Ewart 1277NA
Licensing Officer
Enfield & Haringey
North Area BCU Partnership & Prevention
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, N9 0PW
 

www.met.police.uk  Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk

   Enfield    Haringey
Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator
at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might
affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.
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